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Janice Lee (LKKAuto) _

From: edna.lee@a-pac.sg

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 3:37 PM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; LKK Valuation; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; admin@Ibs-
auto.com; claims@ajaxinspection.com; sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg; rta@rta.com.sg

Cc: jas.tan@axa.com.sg; winnie.no@axa.com.sg; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg;
birdie.ong@axa.com.sg; kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Subject: CHECK MARKET VALUE / SSMOOH1N / VEHICLE NO. SKR 2994 T/D.0.A. 14 May 2018

Attachments: SKR 2994 T PARF REBATE.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to kitty.teo@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Edna Lee

Motor survey

A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd
7030 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 5

#08 - 03 Northstar @ AMK
Singapore 569880

T : +656904 4922

E : edna.lee@a-pac.sg
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner |D: 1446)
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SKR2994T
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended De-registration Date: 22 May 2018
Vehicle Make: NISSAN
Vehicle Model: QASHQAI 1.2 DIG-T CVT ABS 2WD 5DR
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2014
Engine No.: HRA2082490A
Chassis No.: SJNFEAJ11U1237345
Maximum Power Output: 85.0 kW (113 bhp)
Open Market Value: $19,382.00
Original Registration Date: 29 Jan 2015
First Registration Date: 29 Jan 2015
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: s938200 F49 ‘
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 28 Jan 2025
PARF Rebate Amount: $7,036.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 28 Jan 2025
COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $65,001.00
COE Rebate Amount: $43,438.00
Total Rebate Amount: $50,474.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 22 May 2018 ‘/\,L
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